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Important Instructions:
= Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of
examination very carefully.
Focusing Dates:
= Application Submission Dates: 10.01.2020 to 09.02.2020
Official Links:
= Notification
Link: https://www.ofb.gov.in/uploads/Documents/el6al89ba7c¢652c4d9b22¢e033f05¢82.pdf
= Applying Link: Click Here http://ofchanda.gov.in/Default.html
Source: https://yoyosarkari.com/ofb-notification-2020-6060-non-it-i-iti-posts/

CGPSC NOTIFICATION 2020 — OPENING FOR 89 AE POSTS
Chhattisgarh Public Service Commission has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of
2020. Applications are invited for the post of Assistant Engineer. Other details of like Education
Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are
given below...

Organization Chhattisgarh Public Service Commission
Type of Employment Govt Jobs

Total Vacancies 89

Location Chhattisgarh

Post Name Assistant Engineer

Official Website WWW.pPSC.CZ.goV.in

Applying Mode Online

Starting Date 10.02.2020

Last Date 10.03.2020

Qualification Details:
» The candidates must have passed Graduate Degree in Civil/ Mechanical/ Electrical Engineering
or the equivalent from a recognized Board.
Required Age Limit:
=  Minimum Age: 21 years
=  Maximum Age: 30 years
Salary Package:
= Rs. 15,600 — Rs. 39,100/- + Grade pay Rs. 5400/-
Mode of Selection:
= Written test
» Interview
Application Fee:
* Gen/OBC Candidates: Rs. 400/-
» SC/ST Candidates: Rs. 300/-
Steps To Apply For Online Mode:
= Log on to the official website www.psc.cg.gov.in
= Candidates can apply through online
= (Candidates should ensure that they fulfill the eligibility criteria as per requirements
= Pay the application fee, if needed.
= Click on the submit button for submission of the application.
= Take a print out the application for future use
Important Instructions:
= Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of
examination very carefully.
Focusing Dates:
= Application Submission Dates: 10.02.2020 to 10.03.2020
Source: https://yoyosarkari.com/cgpsc-notification-2020-89-ae-posts/

INDIA POST NOTIFICATION 2020 — OPENINGS FOR VARIOUS JUNIOR
ACCOUNTANT POSTS

India Post has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for
the post of Junior Accountant. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age
Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...
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Organization India Post
Type of Employment Central Govt Jobs
Total Vacancies 10
Location Assam
Post Name Junior Accountant
Official Website www.indiapost.gov.in
Applying Mode Offline
Starting Date 10.01.2020
Last Date 06.03.2020

Qualification Details:
= The candidates must have passed Degree, Master Degree or equivalent from a recognized
Board.
Required Age Limit:
= As per Official Notification
Salary Package: Rs.5200 — Rs. 20,200/-
Mode of Selection:
= Written Test
* Interview
Steps To Apply For Offline Mode:
= Log on to the official website www.indiapost.gov.in
= (Candidates can apply through offline
» Download the application form from the given link in below
=  Submit the required documents of photocopies to the following address
Address:
= Refer to Official Notification.
Important Instruction:
= Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of
examination very carefully.
Focusing Dates:
= Application Submission Dates: 10.01.2020 to 06.03.2020
Official Links:
= Notification Link:
https://www.indiapost.gov.in/VAS/Pages/Recruitment/Deputation DAPGuwahati10012020.pdf
» Application
Link: https://www.indiapost.gov.in/vas/Pages/Content/Recruitments.aspx?Category=Recruitme
nt
Source: https://yoyosarkari.com/india-post-notification-2020-junior-accountant-posts/

TANGEDCO NOTIFICATION 2020 - OPENING FOR 500 JUNIOR
ASSISTANT POSTS

Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Ltd have issued the latest notification for the
recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Junior Assistant (Accounts). Other
details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details
and How to Apply are given below.

Organization Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Ltd
Type of Employment Govt Jobs

Total Vacancies 500

Location Tamil Nadu

Post Name Junior Assistant (Accounts)

Official Website www.tangedco.gov.in

Applying Mode Online

Starting Date 08.01.2020

Last Date 09.03.2020

Qualification Details:
= The candidates must have passed a 10th, Diploma, Degree of B.Com or the equivalent from a
recognized Board.
Required Age Limit:
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